City Council Meeting
Agenda of Business
July 11, 2022
The Lord’s Prayer
Pledge of Allegiance to the flag
A.

Roll call

B.

Approval of Meeting Minutes dated June 27, 2022

C.

Communications, reports, and resolutions
1. Communication from Mayor Don Mason-Appointment to Historic
Preservation Board- Mayor Mason is hereby recommending the
appointment of Mr. Cody Pettit to the Historic Preservation Board. Mr. Pettit
will replace Ms. Ann Gildow effective immediately, Mr. Pettit’s term will expire
December 31, 2023.

D.

Proposed ordinances
1. Ordinance No. 2022-90–Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing
the Public Service Director to advertise for bids and execute contracts for the
City of Zanesville’s solid waste disposal needs.( First Reading)
2. Ordinance No. 2022-91–Introduced by Council–An Ordinance amending
Chapter 175 of the Codified Ordinances relating to the Emergency Medical
Services Board is hereby amended to read as follows, and declaring an
emergency. (Emergency or First Reading)
3. Ordinance No. 2022-92–Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing
the Public Service Director to enter into an Engineering Services Contract
with Verdantas for the Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation Project.
(First Reading)
4. Ordinance No. 2022-93–Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing the
Public Service Director to advertise for bids and enter into contracts for Water
Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation Project. (First Reading)

E.

Ordinances for action
1. Ordinance No. 2022-87-Introduced by Council- An Ordinance to amend and
revise the zoning map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville,
Ohio as herein provided. (Second Reading)(Public Hearing August 8, 2022 at
6:30 pm)
2. Ordinance No. 2022-88-Introduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the
proper City official to provide funds for a Humane Officer. (Second Reading)
3. Ordinance No. 2022-78-Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing
unaffiliated cumulative license supplements for water supply and wastewater.
(Third Reading)
4. Ordinance No. 2022-79 Amended-Introduced by Council -An Ordinance
amending the rental fees for City parks and recreational areas. (Third
Reading)
5. Ordinance No. 2022-80 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing
the proper city official to advertise for bids and enter into contract for a new
body inspection system for the City of Zanesville Jail. (Third Reading)
6. Ordinance No. 2022-89-Introduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the
proper City official to enter into a contract for the purchase of new Sutphen
Fire Engine utilizing the State of Ohio purchasing program and declaring an
emergency. (Third Reading)

F.

Traffic orders
No Traffic Orders were filed for this meeting.

G.

Miscellaneous and unfinished business

H.

Private petitions and communications
No Non-agenda item petitions were filed

The next regular meeting is scheduled for April 11, 2022.
This meeting is an open meeting and the public is invited to attend by telephonic
means to join by phone below or see the coz.org website for other options to
view the meeting:
+1-415-655-0001 U.S. Toll
1-844-621-3956 United States Toll Free
Access Code: 126 750 8098
Join from a video conferencing system or application. Open up a web browser
and type: zanesvillecity.webex.com Then type in the meeting number where it
says Join Meeting 126 750 8098

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2022
PUBLIC HEARING

Mr. Vincent: Tonight, we are here to hear a request to amend and revise the zoning map and
make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville, Ohio. This request was made by Joseph
Robertson to rezone parcel 17-34-02-29-000 from C4 to RM2. All testimony for and against will
be heard. With that, I will turn it over to Miss Jenna Durant to explain. For Council, this is
ordinance number 2022-70 and it is up for third reading tonight. Thank you.
In attendance were Council President Daniel Vincent, Councilmembers Jan Bradshaw, Cody
Pettit, Brad Wolfe, Todd Ware, and Steven Foreman; Jenna Durant and Matthew Schley of the
Community Development Department; Howard Cornell and Billie Corns, city employees; and
Susan Culbertson, Clerk of Council.
Jenna Durant: The Planning Commission looked at all the approval criteria for rezoning and
they did recommend approval based on meeting the following conditions. Well, first, I don't
know if you have access of a map or anything, but it is like at the intersection of Military and
Northpointe right next to the Sandhurst Apartments. It is currently C-4 which is a commercial
zoning district that allows things like Walmart, Supermarkets, gas stations, and things like that
and the request is to rezone it to RM-2, high density multi-family in order to put 84 to 96
apartments according to my staff report.
So, these are the conditions that the Planning Commission looked at and while they
recommended approval:
• Is it compatible with the use or zoning of environs? There is an RM-1 apartment
complex directly to the east known as Sand Hurst. There is also housing that is
outside of the city limits that is right in that area as well. There was just a PUD
that is going to be exclusively multi-family housing just to the north of this. So,
our analysis show that it is compatible with the surrounding environment.
• The second criteria they look at is, is it supported by the trend of development in
this area. Like I said numerous housing developments are right there and
Northpointe itself is becoming an important corridor for housing, so the staff
analysis shows that it is compatible with the trend of development of Northpointe
and Military.
• Is it consistent with Comprehensive Plan objectives? Most of you have heard by
housing spiel before, but I will say it again for the record. The Comprehensive
Plan outlines numerous times the need for housing in the City of Zanesville. If
you talk to anyone who is looking for housing, they will confirm that need. So, the
Comprehensive Plan specifically states that developing zoning that supports
family supportive, higher density, multi-family developments, is a good thing for
our community so we determined that it is consistent with the Comprehensive
Plan objectives.
• The final criterion is does it further public interest. Like I said it meets the needs
for housing in our community and it is taking a piece of property that's vacant for
a long time. It is at a pretty important intersection between two arterial streets. It
is making the lot no longer vacant so that's a good thing as well. So, on review of
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all of these criterions we determined that we don't have any objections to this
request and the Planning Commission backed that up.
Mr. Vincent: Are there any questions from Council?
Matthew Schley: Mr. Chairman, I would also like to add . There were no comments for or
against this outside of the applicant. This is another development that we anticipate,
and hope or should start breaking ground by the end of the year and if not by the
beginning of next year. I just wanted to give you an update that this thing is moving
forward at a fairly fast pace.
Mr. Vincent: If I recall , it started thirty years ago when Sandhurst moved here there were
objections to that and concerns, but none this time. Okay. With that, Miss. Durant, I
think you probably said, but the other side of Military, what is that zoned?
Jenna Durant: I believe it is office. It can be used for certain office uses and you can also put
multi-family housing there.
Mr. Vincent: So, here, and then C-4 here, probably since it is right against?
Jenna Durant: Yes. That was C-4.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything from Council? Is there anyone here to speak for this? Is there
anyone here to speak for this? Is there anyone online? It doesn't look like there is anyone
online. Is that correct?
Glen Gregor: No one on the line.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anyone to speak against this? Is there anyone to speak for or against? This
is the last call. Three times, we are done. With that, if Council doesn't have anything else, we
will call this hearing to a close. Thank you so very much!
This hearing closed about 6:36 p.m.

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of City Council
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ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING-MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2022
The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday,
June 27, 2022, in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.
Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the
Flag.
The following members of Council answered roll call in person: Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Ware,
Miss Bradshaw, Mr. Pettit, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sharrer, and
Mr. Vincent.
Mr. Baker was absent.
Mr. Roberts moved to excuse Mr. Baker. It was seconded by Mrs. Osborn. A voice vote
was taken with all being in favor except Mr. Roberts and Mr. Sharrer as they voted nay.
Motion carries Mr. Baker stands excused.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Mrs. Osborn moved to approve the minutes of June 13, 2022, as written, seconded by
Mr. Pettit.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none all if favor of approving the minutes
as written signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all present being in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Baker
was absent. Motion carries. The minutes stand approved.

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS
Communication from Mayor Don Mason-Muskingum County Land Reutilization
Corporation- Mayor Mason hereby recommends the appointment of Mr. J. Robert

Sharrer to the Muskingum County Land Reutilization Corporation. Mr. Sharrer will
replace Ms. Ann Gildow effective immediately. Mr. Sharrer's term will expire
December 31 , 2023.
Miss Bradshaw moved for to receive and concur with Mayor Mason's submittal. It was
seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of receiving and
concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed. Mr. Roberts and Mr.
Sharrer abstained. Mr. Baker was absent.
Motion carries.
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Mayor Don Mason: Mr. President, I might say that Mr. Sharrer has the tough act of
following a very classy person and it would be nearly impossible to achieve that same
level of volunteerism, but best wishes Rob.
Mr. Vincent: Ann Gildow had lots of experience with Habitat, banking, and she was very
valuable, and I have a lot of confidence in Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Sharrer: Thank you.
Mr. Vincent: With that, we are moving now on to proposed ordinances.
PROPOSED ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 2022-83-lntroduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to enter into a professional contract with AECOM for Design and
Construction Administration of the R-6 and R-8 thru R-11 Combined Sewer Overflow
Basin Sewer Separation and declaring an emergency.

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? There is a deadline of June 30th on
this. If no other discussion , we will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mr. Baker
Motion carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mr. Baker
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
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Ordinance No. 2022- 84-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to provide for the proceeds of public vehicle auctions conducted by the
Zanesville Police Department to be put into the City's Drug Forfeiture Fund, or other
appropriate city fund, and this ordinance is to request the same procedure as in 2021
and declaring an emergency.

Miss Bradshaw moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mr. Baker
Motion carries.
Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mr. Baker
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-85 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to re-advertise for bids for the 2022 Citywide OPWC Overlays Project, enter
into a contract with the lowest and best bidder, Amending Ordinance 2022-42
(Amended), as necessary, and declaring an emergency.

Miss Bradshaw moved to waive, and it was seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mr. Baker
Motion carries.
Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
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Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mrs. Osborn: Mr. President, can we have Mr. Haddox explain why they are coming from
different line items for the OPWC Overlay Project?
Kade Haddox: Oh , yeah.
Mrs. Osborn: Section Three.
Kade Haddox: The reason for that is we have a fund 215 that pays 100% of the grant
money so when the money goes into that fund it goes back out into expenditure line
items for the grant. That is a net zero and the other portion comes from what would be
the City match which is our dollars and since I have to approve two separate
expenditure line items that capture the account.
Mrs. Osborn: Okay, that makes sense.
Mr. Vincent: Okay thank you. Is there anything else from Council? Okay, we will have
roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mr. Baker
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-86 - Introduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the Service
Director to purchase a Curbtender Fury 20-Yard Rear Loader Sanitation Vehicle form
Sourcewell Contract #091219-CRB with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
Recycle Ohio Grant.

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Brown?
Scott Brown: Matt's department wrote this grant through the EPA, and it is an 80% to
20% split. So, our portion of this entire purchase of roughly $200,000 is a little less than
$40,000. They are hard to get. These trucks as all trucks are. We have one that is
available, and they would like to sell it to us. So, with the fact that it is available it would
be wonderful if Council would entertain waiving the readings so we could expedite that
process.
Mrs. Osborn moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote on waiving of the readings.
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Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes in person
O Nays
1 Absent
Mr. Baker
Motion to waive carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any further discussion? Mr. Brown , then this is exclusively for
recycling then.
Scott Brown: It is. Up until now we were having to use a trash truck and set it aside and
pick up recycling. So, obviously the public had some concern that we were just throwing
the recyclables in the trash which wasn't the case, but that was the only vehicle we had
to use. This will be a dedicated vehicle. There will also be placards so the public will see
that it is a recycle vehicle and not a standard sanitation vehicle.
Mayor Mason: Yeah, the placard it will be like public education in and of itself so people
might become more aware of the recycling program. We have people who are now
asking for our dumpsters, which we are almost out of, and we really don't get that many
requests any more for our recycling dumpsters with the blue lids.
Mr. Vincent: I have heard discussion about it, and people say they just put it in the trash
so why do I waste my time splitting our recycling if it is going to go into the landfill any
way.
Scott Brown: Which isn't the case, but I understand why people think that. So, this will
help with that whole process.
Mr. Vincent: We might gain some people back for recycling then if we make them aware
and this could help.

Mrs. Osborn: So, will this free up another trash truck?
Scott Brown: Yes.
Mrs. Osborn: Okay, great.
Mr. Vincent: Do we have the man hours and bodies to operate?
Scott Brown: Yes, nothing from a scheduling standpoint will change by adding this
vehicle to the fleet outside of the fact that it will allow us to have our sanitation trucks
only do sanitation and this vehicle will be in reserve for recycling. It will also be
eliminating the potential for contamination. Which unfortunately can happen and then
that recycling material is spoiled for a lack of better terms.
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Mr. Vincent: And this gives us a new truck for $40,000.
Scott Brown: Yes, and that is the whole idea.
Mr. Vincent: Alright, is there anything else from Council? Let's have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mr. Baker
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-87 - Introduced by Council-An Ordinance to amend and revise
the zoning map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein
provided.
Mr. Sharrer moved for first reading , seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Vincent: There will be a hearing on this then. Do you know a date?
The Clerk said August 8th .
Mr. Vincent: August 8th . Thank you. Okay, is there anything else from Council? We are
at first reading so all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of first reading. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2022-88 - Introduced by Council-Authorizing the proper City official to
provide funds for a Humane Officer.
Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading , and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, so all in favor of first reading signify
by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of first reading. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2022-89 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper
City official to enter into a contract for the purchase of new Sutphen Fire Engine utilizing
the State of Ohio Purchasing Program and declaring an emergency.
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Mr. Roberts moved for first reading and Mr. Foreman seconded the motion.
Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, I assume this is going to Public Safety Committee?
Mr. Vincent: I think there is a deadline. It would be nice to go there. We talked about
taking it to Ways & Means for paying for it, but there is also two years to figure that out
and a potential for grants.
Kade Haddox: I think the Chief is here to speak to this.
Chief Bell: Yes, I am here to answer any questions. Thank you. This is actually
something that we have been, and I have had on my mind since 2019. I talked to
Rhonda Heskett about it and then Kade came in and we are looking at after 2008 we hit
a stagnant period on purchasing. So, what we ended up with is we started getting loans
and bonds backed up and we are starting to look at how do you stay ahead and replace
vehicles in a timely manner. Kade and I have been talking about when he came in that
Engine 2's bond was up in 2022 would be our last payment. The thing that changed
things a little bit was when we started looking at build times. I started looking at
manufacturers and now they tell us it is 24 to 26 months out, for delivery, from day of
order. So, we started looking and we actually started this last year. We put together a
truck committee that worked very hard for six months and we have been working in the
last two months and taking the information they gave us and the choices they made us
and making sure we get around to vehicle maintenance and budget and finance and the
law director and everybody to look at and to be able to bring it to you. Now, we originally
had a deadline of June 1 that they could guarantee us, and we missed that deadline
because we were trying to get everything in order to bring it forward and they extended
us this new pricing is good only until July 6th because their costs are changing so
quickly. That is why normally a three reading is what we would go through and be fine,
but that is kind of why we had to have it on an emergency to get it locked into the price
now without having a one or two percent increase and then in another five weeks we
might have another increase.
So, it is just right now asking to enter into the contract. I talked to Kade on it as far as
what we want to do to finance and since it is 26 months out, I know where I want to take
the payments from . It would be our Engine 2 which th is is the last year on its bond. Next
year Medic 1 will be the last year on its loan payment so I would like to use those
toward this. Then when we take delivery in 2024 in the second half of the year if we
finance through their corporation, it would be another year before we make a payment
which gives us another year to put some money back and stuff. That is why we are
bringing it to you now and that is why it's such a quick turn-around is because prices are
changing so quickly and we kind of wanted to get this locked in.
Kade Haddox: I think month over month the price went up $40,000 in one month.
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Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, Chief Bell, is this going to be paid out of all levy monies or is
this going to be paid out of the General Fund.
Chief Bell: Right now, this is the monies that we are, I have the engine 2 bond that was
passed and we make an annual payment of $56,320. This is the last year for that
payment. So that will be freed up by 2024/2025. Then the Medic 1 loan of $83,539 its
last year is next year. So, we are looking at making a payment in 2024 or if we take that
year, it will be 2025. So that is where, as far as my budget, is where I am looking at it
coming from.
Mr. Roberts: Do you know out of those bonds and the bonds you are going to clear up
this year or next, are those bonds being paid now through the general fund
appropriations or through the levy funds that you guys are guaranteed?
Chief Bell: That would be a question I would have to ask and have Kade look into to
see. When we bring it forward a lot of times, we just leave it to Budget and Finance and
leave it to Council on how they want to make the payments. It comes out of our budget,
but what items they want to come out. When the levy was originally passed, it was
supposed to be for Lieutenants it was supposed to be for buildings, and it was
supposed to be for trucks. So, one third of it was supposed to be for an apparatus, but I
do not know if that is what we do with it now for sure.
Mr. Roberts: Just so you understand and so everybody else understands why I am
asking. If it is coming out of your levy proceeds, I have absolutely no problem with it. If
you are looking at committing additional general fund dollars to this debt service, then
that is why I want to take a look at it.
Chief Bell: I don't want to give you any misinformation because I know when we brought
the medic to you last year I don't know because it falls outside of that levy as far as I
know. So, I was expecting part of that as being the payment not changing more of
where my budget is, but I don't want to tell you I believe that the engine 2 bond would
be covered under levy funds because the original levy one third was for veh icle
upgrades, but as far as where that medic payment comes in, I would have to get with
the budget and finance and see.
Mayor Mason: Mr. Chairman, we will take a look and break it down more for you.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mayor. Mr. Haddox, you were saying.
Kade Haddox: I assume you were talking about the 0.2 automatically allocated income
tax. I usually look at the Fire Fund as a total fund. It is not self-sufficient obviously so the
0.2 that they get from the income tax does not cover all of fire's expenses and wouldn't
be close to that amount. So, at the end of the day it is all general fund money. To me
that is contributed. The general fund contributes three or four million dollars to the fire
fund every year so an increase in expenditures, yes. Some of it would be an increase
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from the tax allocation if our income tax went up for that year, but most of it would come
from the general fund that is correct.
Mr. Roberts: What is the debt payment on this? I'm sorry.
Kade Haddox: Well, I provided what they are offering us. Obviously, we don't have to
enter into those terms right now. It is impossible for me to go to the market and get
lifetime terms right now because no bank is going to give me financing rates 28 months
in advance. They would laugh at me. So, this is what we have to work with. I am
optimistic and I am hoping the numbers will get better in 28 months, but it could go the
other way. To speak on the freed-up debt the chief is talking about a little bit. We have a
MARCS Radio debt, and the last payment is next year for $59,236. The Engine Two
bond that he is talking about that expires in 2022 as well $56,320. That would give a
2023 savings for, we could possibly save $115,556. In 2023 the Chief did mention the
ambulance would fall off as well for a total of $83,000. That would put our savings in
2024, if we committed those funds to the fire truck, of $199,095.70. If you add in the
$115,000 from the year before and we have about $314,652 we could save over the
next two years to put toward the year one payment. After that obviously we would have
the $200,000 roughly from those three payments expiring to pay each yearly payment
until 2026 when the Columbia Gas Engine Three loan fell off which would free up
another $65,592 per year. I think financing a million-dollar truck when, _w hat is the
estimated life of a truck, twenty years?
Chief Bell: Yes, that is what we would be looking at. That as a front line you want to
keep it to about fifteen years. We are at about fourteen years right now. Engine One is
and it does the most runs in the city because it is the Central Station. It is a rescue
engine. It has the rescue tools on it so it goes on every car accident and that as it has
the jaw-of-life and all of that on it. It also, because it is centralized it is also the second
due engine on any fire alarm south, any fire alarms north, or anything else. Plus, it also
covers its own area from Adair to Pierce and the east end clear to the City limits. So, it
does take probably the most number of runs. It is the one we have the hardest time to
duplicate because of the rescue tools are on it. Whether it is the air bags, whether it's
the jaws-of-life, whether it's the cutters and stuff like that. So, to add on to what Kade
had said also. I talked to the Mayor. I did not bring up the MARCS radios simply
because the state does change some things on us. We have made the major purchase.
We purchased all the hardware. We have the radios. We have the repeaters. We have
everything we need , but we are not comfortable at this time committing all of that
$59,000. There should at least be a year or two of that at least put back in case the
State comes out and says we are going to need you to pay more fees for towers. We
are going to need you to pay for this or that and usually the State will give you 18
months to 2 years when they change something, but we want to be in the position
where instead of committing that MARCS Radio, at least the first couple of years of it, at
least have it back so if the State comes, we are not scrambling to find where we need
the money to pay for additional tower fees or they need to make changes to the radios
or they are going to need you, or they are going to delete all those radios you just
bought five years ago and say you need to buy all new radios. So, the Mayor and I have
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discussed that. We think it is prudent to at least keep a safety net back there for the
MARCS.
Kade Haddox: So, by the time 2026 rolls around we'll have roughly $265,000 of free
cash flow debt that frees up. To the Mayor's point if we keep $50,000 or $60,000 back
that puts us at about, without increasing General Fund expenditures of about $200,000,
we could afford in debt that puts us if you look at the lease payments it puts us on about
a sever year financing plan.
Mr. Roberts: That is also what I was going to ask. So, you were talking about your
option three, that we would look at the seven year option for the payments?
Kade Haddox: That's what I'm leaning towards just to your point, I don't want to
necessarily increase general fund expenditures. What we are spending in fire right now
in debt payments would free up about $199,000 a year. I plugged that into the leasing
options and that gives us the seven-year financing.
Mr. Roberts: Okay, then Chief Bell, I had just a couple more things. What is the make of
the truck that we are replacing right now? Is it a Sutphen?
Chief Bell: Our truck committee did pick out a Sutphen Rescue Engine, yes.
Mr. Roberts: I am saying the engine that it is replacing now?
Chief Bell: Yes, it is replacing a Sutphen.
Mr. Roberts: Okay.
Mayor Mason: But we are not getting rid of the one.
Chief Bell: One of the things we have right now is our reserve engine is a 1991. So, it
right now is 31 years. At the end of that it is going to be 33 years. So, we would be
replacing , so any time Vehicle Maintenance takes any of the front-line vehicles over for
oil change, filter change, something breaks, and they have to replace a valve or
anything else, we need to have a reserve engine to put in so we have each of the
stations and all areas of the city covered. Right now, we are doing that with a thirty-oneyear-old and they have been doing a wonderful job. Billy and those guys have done a
wonderful job of keeping it running, but that would be replaced by this rescue engine.
Our current engine one would become the back up.
Mr. Roberts: So, we are talking about seven-year term on this loan. Do you have any
equipment or large pieces of equipment that are going to need to be replaced within that
seven-year term?
Chief Bell: This is the oldest of our front-line equipment that we are looking at. Anything
that we would be looking at in between there we would be working with Matt Schley,
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and it would be looking at trying to get grants or something if we would be working on
something like that, but it is looking down the line. Hopefully we do not. The other piece
of apparatus we have is our tower which is forty years old, but it is not front line. As we
talk about it down the line, we look at maybe the next engine that we buy we replace
with what they call a Quint, which is a dual response vehicle. It has a bucket, it has an
aerial, but it can also act as a pumper, so they call it a Quint. We are looking for
something like that to put on the north end because at some time that tower is our
reserve aerial will have to be replaced , but we are looking at that replacing another front
line, but that is going to be down the line.
Mr. Vincent: How far down the line then in consideration of Mr. Roberts' question?
Chief Bell: Unless, we are not looking and when I look at my budget unless I get a grant
I have to look at where that payment is coming from like we did this time. I don't see any
large payments falling off to be able to cover that. So, at this time, seven years, no.
Mr. Roberts: Thank you, Chief.
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Roberts, is there anything else, Mr. Roberts? Are you good?
Mr. Pettit: Mr. Roberts question covered what I was going to ask.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Mr. Sharrer?
Mr. Sharrer: Sue, when is the next scheduled Ways & Means? I know we wouldn't make
it for Public Safety.
Mr. Vincent: Public Safety is September 5th . Ways & Means is July 18th .
Mr. Sharrer: Okay, so it is after this, or it will be.
Mr. Roberts: He said that the pricing is going to fall off July 6th which would be between
this meeting and the next anyways. We wouldn't have another meeting before July 5th .
Mr. Vincent: I knew there would be a lot of questions and made an opportunity for Ways
& Means, but I figured we could get it covered here and the deadline is July 5t h for the
pricing so, I assume it will go up after that, but did the first time did it go up or?
Chief Bell: Yes, about $40,000.
Mr. Vincent: Between?
Chief Bell: Between June 1st was our first deadline and we had it trying to get it to all
and we couldn't get it ready to bring to you in that amount of time, so he gave me a
revised one and the revised one had a deadline of July 6th . So, we got about five weeks
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between the two. So, the first one went up $40,000 and probably the next one is
probably going to go up.
Kade Haddox: Chief, can you elaborate, because the original break down that you sent
me. This includes about $165,000 worth of equipment that we are also replacing in
addition to the truck. So, the truck would come fully loaded with the jaws-of-life, some of
the other equipment that we might have had to replace another time.
Chief Bell: Part of the million dollars is there are additional funds to set the truck up. Part
of the million dollars are for the tools that go on it. In talking with both of the
manufacturers and what we were going through. When you are 26 months out, you do
not want to buy battery operated rescue tools that are 2022 because technology is
changing so fast. So, what they do is they say we will give you $100,000 to be able to
outfit the truck. That is going to be your Halligans, your axes, your hoses, your nozzles,
all the things, the ladders everything that is going to go on and the rescue tools. What
we don't want to do is buy 2022 rescue tools that are going to sit in the station and then
so what we talked about with the manufacturer is six months out from when it is coming
off, we have a meeting with them and they say hey, this is what we have now, longer
battery lives, better jaw strength, and things like that and more durable bags. So, about
six months out we will take that $100,000 and we will go and sit with the manufacturer
and say these are the tools we want. What we don't want to get, like I said, is two-yearold technology because this technology needs to be on that truck for ten plus years or
fifteen years. So, that is where that $100,000 is going to come in.
Kade Haddox: My point being is the truck comes fully outfitted and there won't be
additional charges.
Chief Bell: There won't be additional charges. When we did this, we wanted one that
could roll right off and we wouldn't have to come back and say wait a minute we are
going to need to pay to put the lights on, we are going to need to pay to put new rescue
tools on it because the ones we have right now they don't even take on trade in now
because the technology has changed so much. So, what can we get for trade in if we
trade this in and they said they don't have anybody to pass it to because it is the old
technology. You are tied to that truck with hoses, older pumps, and stuff like that.
Everybody is going to these battery-operated tools because they last just as long . They
are just as strong, and you can take them down over a hill and you can take them
anywhere with you, so they have caught up.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you. Are there any other questions from Council? With that, it
is a lot of information. This is quick. One other option we would have if Council wanted
to, and we don't have any scheduled committee meetings. The deadline is the 6th _ If
Council wanted to have a special meeting on the 5th to review any additional
information. We could do that after the Code meeting. If you would like more time, like I
said that is a lot of information. It would have been helpful if we would have had bullet
points break down on this.
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Chief Bell: If there is anyone else that you need me to get here for Council as a
representation or something I can make some arrangements.
Mr. Vincent: I was thinking in advance and looking to the future. If we could have had
some of this information. I had some questions about funding and levies and where we
were getting money and I figured out it was the income tax fund tonight. Looking for
information to have for Council because this a lot of money and obviously concerns, as
you have heard here.
Chief Bell: Definitely with the income tax and that's why I say it was a third of it has
always been put aside for vehicles; but the last time we bought an engine we were
talking between $500 and $600 thousand dollars, so it has doubled in price and I am
sure our income tax revenue has not done that in the same fourteen month period. So,
it is impossible for it to cover the entire costs. So, when I was trying to answer Mr.
Roberts questions, I was just trying to be up front saying yes, it is going to be part of it
but we are going to have to take other payments. I kind of and I look at it the same way
the Kade does, and I look at my entire budget and ask do I move it from here, do I move
it from there. I don't necessarily think of how much of it is coming from each, whether it
is the levy or general fund .
Mr. Vincent: Thank you. It is helpful to hear that you look at your budget and it is a
concern. You are looking ahead and planning ahead. That is wonderful.
Chief Bell: Like I said, the reason , Mr. President, that we are able to bring it to you right
now is because we are looking at that twenty-four to twenty-six month build out. So, we
knew that some funds would be freed up.
Mr. Vincent: Yes, and with that my point, what I was getting to in covering all of those
different things, is I think it would be really helpful to Council to have some information
in advance on this, for planning something out. Of course, there have been lots of
questions tonight, but to make it easier to say "yes", if you are looking for is a yes vote.
Chief Bell: Yes.
Mr. Vincent: I think a lot of questions were answered tonight. Mr. Roberts had a lot of
good questions and I had concerns as others did too. So, with that, are there any other
questions from Council? Right now, we are at first reading, so the options would be to
go to the next meeting, and the offer would go away and potentially go up in price. We
could hold a special meeting on the 5th _ If you want to do that it would still get us within
the time. It is an emergency and if it was waived and passed, and the Mayor signed off
on it right away, we could still meet the deadline on the 5th .
Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, I have no problem showing up on the 5th to discuss it
further. I would have an issue voting to waive tonight.
Mr. Vincent: Are there any other discussions? Right now, we are at first reading.
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Brad Wolfe: Mr. President, I agree with Andy, and I think we should have a special
meeting.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, does Council feel they have expressed all of their questions and
concerns? So, we will get information back to look at. Okay.
Mayor Mason: Mr. President, what we will do in the meantime then is to put together
really like an income expense statement on how we expect we can gather some
resources for the down payment and then how the ongoing proceeds will be derived in
order to pay the financing.
Kade Haddox: I can summarize the numbers that I went through verbally for you.
Mr. Vincent: Council needs something covering all of their points and concerns and
something simple they can look at and understand. We got a lot of that tonight, but it
would be good to see it in print. There were a lot of numbers.
Mrs. Osborn: I am not sure who to ask. How plentiful are the FEMA Fire Grants any
more? Have those been tried, applied for, do you know?
Chief Bell: Well, one of the first things that I did, you get to know some of the grant
people out there that the townships use and that. I called him first and I gave him and
when they look at a City of Zanesville, they look at it in its entirety. His only question to
me was how old is your newest engine? They are not asking how many runs you take a
year or anything else. How new is your newest engine and you might have a township
that maybe their engine goes out three times a month, but it is a twenty-year-old engine
so they are looking more at we will give you a grant because you have an older
apparatus. They are not looking at what our oldest apparatus is. They are looking at, out
of our three engines, what your newest one is. Well, our newest one is this, so you
probably don't need, but the way the City is constructed and the way we work and ISO
and everything else, we need to have three engines at all times. I had also talked to ·
Matt about it. The concern that I had because Matt came to me and said hey, we can
look at federal , we can look at state, but we like the idea of the state because
sometimes you can look at state and put it into the rears as we apply to it. A lot of the
federal ones, we would not find out until the end of this year, maybe, sometime the
middle of next year. Now, instead of being twenty-four months out from replacing
something we are doing thirty-six months out from replacing something and not knowing
if we are going to get a yes or a no. Knowing the people that I talk to that do grants, said
not a chance. So that goes. Now, I can't say guaranteed but it is not a high percentage
because of the position we are in. Is there anything else, Matt, on our grant that you
want to mention?
Matthew Schley: No, Chief Bell, is correct. A lot of the problem was timing. So, when
this came across and we started looking that was the issues you are looking at. You
make an application in August, and you are not going to find out until April of 2023.
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Then your funding comes in June of 2023 or what have you. That is kind of the problem
with doing a grant cycle in the timeline the Chief has put together. It just pushes
everything back with lead times.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Chief Bell, you said this but, there has been lots of information
here tonight, this is replacing engine?
Chief Bell: Engine One. This is our rescue engine.
Mr. Vincent: It is how old?
Chief Bell: It is 14 years old right now. At the end of the grant cycle it would be sixteen
and then we would put it into a reserve and retire and sell our, at that time would be 33
years old, what we call engine 8 now.
Mr. Vincent: Currently are we having any issues with that or any other trucks breaking
down or causing us problems?
Chief Bell: Again, vehicle maintenance keeps us on the road . As they get older and
older you realize that there is an increase, just like with our personal vehicles and stuff,
your maintenance costs do go up. There is more times that it is in the shop and that is
one reason it is very important to have a reliable backup apparatus is when something
does go down that we can just slide it in there.
Mr. Vincent: I think I asked Mr. Haddox about it. He said $10,000.
Kade Haddox: I think the last time we looked at it Chief we were spending about
$10,000 to $15,000 in maintenance.
Chief Bell: On Engine One right now. Yes. We think we got most of those and that is per
year.
Mr. Vincent: Per year.
Chief Bell: Per year for the life of it. We think with vehicle maintenance, and we think we
have most of those figured out and that but now everything is just aging. So, when it is
your frontline and it takes the most runs because it is covering all the districts. It is just
more suited at its age to be a reserve vehicle right now or within two years.
Mr. Pettit: Can you change, like, is the front line a specific type of vehicle that you
cannot change how often that runs, basically? So, like you couldn't change a second
line up to the first line or the third to the first?
Chief Bell: What we usually look at when it comes to responses, is you are trying to get
the quickest response to an area. The fact that we put the rescue engine, I say rescue
engine, because it is the one that has the cutters, the bags, the jaws-of-life, and all of
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that equipment on it. We don't have that outfitted. Even a City like Columbus doesn't
have every station be a rescue and every station be this. They rely on other ones. We
centrally locate our Engine One because if I have an accident at SR 719 it is going to
get there just as quickly as if I have an accident on Northpointe or at the 1-70 project, but
we want to have it centrally located. I talked to our truck committee, and I said we have
been kind of locked into this being a rescue engine because of the decisions made by
the last committee that said we will have a rescue engine. Before the rescue engine we
actually had our battalion vehicle had all the rescue tools in the back of it and it showed
up, but now we have to replace a rescue engine. Now, the next one, like I said we can
look at the Quinn, we can look at the next engine we have having some rescue tools on
it and then you are buying more tools and then maybe each of them having a little bit of
capability with it, but right now because of those decisions that were made I told this
truck committee we almost have to do a rescue engine because I don't have anything
else that can take its place. As far as, lowering it down on the number of runs we do,
and a lot of them are with the first responder program and stuff. You go into the idea
that if I have a rescue engine with a paramedic or EMT sitting at Central, and I have
something happen on Wheeling Avenue am I willing to say we are going to let it sit here
and we will wait for engine two to come or we will wait for engine three to come because
we are trying to keep that. Now we do that right now with our aerial device because that
is the most expensive piece of equipment that we have. So, we don't send our aerial out
on a regular rotation for our EMS runs and try to keep it specific because it is the
highest cost. Our aerial, we don't want to replace it every 15 years. We want it to have a
long life, so we try to keep it on fewer runs. As far as our engines, as far as being
responsive to the public and time wise those are the things that would be hurt if we start
having responses coming from different areas.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you, Chief Bell. Is there anything else, Mr. Pettit? Is there
anything else from Council? With this, before we move to a vote on this, I wanted to
make sure you (to Chief Bell) will be available on the 5th?
Chief Bell: Yes, and any other additional, I can have representatives from Sutphen
come in. I can have truck committee members come in. Kade is going to get all the
numbers and stuff.
Mr. Vincent: I would say based on the questions we have had tonight; I think Council
needs to be able to justify and see how this is going to be paid for and to be comfortable
with that. I that that is going to be really important. Mr. Haddox are you available on July
5th and of course most important the Mayor. Are you around in town if this passes on the
5th then will you be around?
Mayor Mason: I will make sure I can make it. I have no plans of leaving town. I am
locked down, Dan. (Laughter broke out)
Mr. Vincent: Okay, you are working 24/7, aren't you?
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Mayor Mason: First place we have a great weekend planned. I want everybody to know
and I will cover that later on.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, that is excellent. So, with that, I guess my thoughts are at this point
to take a vote of Council as a Whole unless Mr. Sharrer you prefer it go to Ways &
Means or Public Safety. I think Council as a Whole?
Mr. Sharrer: We will skip that, yes absolutely.
Mr. Vincent: You say we are 5:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. for Code? So, it would be 6:00 p.m .
before it is over or we can do 7:00 p.m. Okay, we w ill have Sue send it out for 6:00 p.m.
and then if that doesn't work, we will hear back and change that. Okay, is there anything
else from Council before we vote? We are at first reading . So, all in favor of first reading
signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. None were opposed. The motion carries.
This will return to the special meeting on July 5th at 6:00 p.m.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you Chief and thank you, Mr. Haddox and the Mayor and Council
thank you for the great questions.
ORDINANCES FOR ACTION
Ordinance No. 2022-78 -Introduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing unaffiliated
cumulative license supplements for water supply and wastewater.
Miss Bradshaw moved for second reading , seconded by Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Vincent: Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye. Those
opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of second reading . None were opposed.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2022-79 Amended-Introduced by Council-An Ordinance amending the
rental fees for City Parks and Recreational Areas.
Miss Bradshaw moved for second reading , seconded by Mr. Foreman.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Vincent: Hearing none, all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye. Those
opposed nay.
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A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of second reading. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2022-80 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to advertise for bids and enter into contract for a new body inspection system
for the City of Zanesville Jail.

Miss Bradshaw moved for second reading , seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of second reading
signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of second reading . None were opposed.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2022-65 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to advertise for bids and enter into an agreement with a new timeclock
solutions provider for the City of Zanesville.

Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Foreman.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mr. Baker
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-70-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance to amend and revise the
zoning map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein
provided.

Miss Bradshaw moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8 Ayes in person
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mr. Baker
Motion carries, ordinance is passed.
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TRAFFIC ORDERS
Traffic Order No. 2022-04
Section One: Install a traffic signal device at Linden Avenue and Lee Street,
with a left turn arrow for northbound traffic on Linden Avenue.
Section Two: The appropriate signals and signs shall be installed in
accordance with O.R.C. 451 1.09.

Mrs. Osborn moved to receive the traffic order. It was seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, I just wanted to thank the administration for taking a look at
this. I have had several complaints from individuals with traffic backing up over across
the Y-Bridge because people were tending to make left turns on Lee off of Linden. So
hopefully this will alleviate this situation.
Mayor Mason: Mr. President, let me just tell you. We the administration have been
talking about this from before the construction started . We told them this would be
needed. Frankly, I brought this up again two weeks ago and I am still very upset. ODOT
pushes back and they don't want it. They think traffic will back up to the Y-Bridge if we
pass this. Well, we all know traffic is backed up to the Y-Bridge. (Laughter broke out)
Now, we might come forward also in the near future with a left turn for Lee to get onto
Linden. That is another problem. Traffic, I mean, what ODOT has not understood, and I
will be quite frank, is you can't close down State Street, you can't close down old
Newark Road , and expect everybody to go to Linden and make a left when you can't
make a left. So, you know, as you can tell , I am frustrated with them, so we will start
doing what we want to do, and this will be the first. There will be some next steps for
making a left from Lee Street to Linden and we will get it done.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? With that, Mayor or Mr. Merry, the no
parking on Lee at Linden. People wanting to turn right (on Linden) and because there
are cars parked along Lee. There is no area for them, and they get held up by people
waiting to turn left on Linden. If we did no parking along there would that help?
Mr. Ware: There is no parking there.
Mayor Mason : There is a parking lot there. Did they put a chain link fence there?
Mr. Vincent: Maybe it is before the parking lot, but I have heard from citizens that it is
causing a problem as far as not being able to make a right hand turn onto the Y-Bridge
to get out of there. I just thought that might be one more way to help.
Mayor Mason: Part of the problem in Zanesville quite frankly is people don't know you
can't park within, is it fifteen feet of the intersection?
Doug Merry: Thirty feet.
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Mayor Mason: Is it thirty feet. Because when I come around through there at night there
are people who are picking up or dropping off at the day care and they are actually
parking all the way to the Linden Avenue to the curb. So, I will tell you what we will do,
Mr. President, we will paint that area yellow to make it clear there is not parking in a
certain areas.
Mr. Vincent: Both sides and north and south that way that will open up for people
turning right to go across the Y-Bridge. They are being held up right now is my
understanding that behind traffic trying to turn left.
Scott Brown: Yeah, actually, I am sorry, I should have asked before I spoke. I am sorry.
Yes, we actually have a new paint machine that you authorized us to purchase, and this
will be a good opportunity to use it.
Mayor Mason: They used to hand paint. We are not talking Picasso. (Laughter broke
out)
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council?
Mr. Foreman: I have one thing since you mentioned the paint machine. My intersection
that I always talk about there at Brandywine and Maple. The chicken tracks are faded
again. I don't know if that would be something.
Scott Brown: We do. We usually, to be honest, about July, August, and September, are
the three months that when the asphalt is usually pretty hot and dry and those are good
times to paint. So, we should see in the next 90 days crews out hitting it pretty hard all
over the whole city. They will do cross walks, intersections, we typically will pick one
color and do all of that and then come back and do the rest. So, I don't know if it will be
yellow or white, and it sounds like maybe it will be yellow. We would do all of the yellow
first and then come back and do all of the white.
Mr. Foreman: I think it really made a difference.
Mr. Brown: Good.
Mr. Foreman: I do, I think that was excellent to have done. Thank you.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Okay, we have a motion to receive
this so all in favor of receiving this traffic order signify by saying aye. Those opposed
nay. The motion carries. It is received .
MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Mr. Vincent: We will start with the Mayor.
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Mayor Mason: Mr. President and City Council, so Thursday night we will be entertained
by High Noon which specializes in southern rock and Lynyrd Skynyrd , so you will
actually be able to stand there and yell Skynyrd and they will actually play it. So just in
case you are wondering that is Thursday night down at the parking lot across from
Secrest.
Friday is First Friday. Please get out again . There will be some live entertainment near
the DORA area. We have food trucks.
On Saturday nothing is definitely planned , but on Sunday and Monday we have the
Jaycees at Zanes Landing and fireworks are Monday night. We have been getting
phone calls asking which night it is. It is Monday night for the fireworks. Then I will stay
downtown for the 5th so I will be here for you and your Council meeting. (Laughter)
Mr. Vincent: Thank you , Mayor. Is there anything else from the Administration? Is there
anything else from Council?

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
No petitions were filed for this meeting.
Mr. Roberts moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Mrs. Osborn. A voice vote was taken
with all being in favor of adjournment. None were opposed. The meeting ended about
7:50 p.m.
Mr. Vincent: We stand adjourned. Thank you everyone and have a good night.

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Zanesville City Council
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MEMORANDUM
TO:

Members of City Council

FROM:

Mayor D o n ~...-"\.

DATE:

June 22, 202~ }

SUBJECT:

Board Appointment

f ~---_,,,.-·
·

Historic Preservation Board
I am hereby recommending the appointment of Mr. Cody Pettit to the Historic Preservation
Board. Mr. Pettit will replace Ms. Ann Gildow effective immediately. Mr. Pettit's term will
expire December 31, 2023.
Thank you!
DM/pke

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-90
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR TO ADVERTISE FOR
BIDS AND EXECUTE CONTRACTS FOR THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE'S SOLID WASTE
DISPOSAL NEEDS
WHEREAS, The City of Zanesville executed a three year contract for solid waste disposal
services with Tunnel Hill Landfill on May 2, 2020; and
WHEREAS, said contract expires on May 1, 2023; and
WHEREAS, The City of Zanesville is assessing the sanitation rates for the next 5 years; and
WHEREAS, The solid waste disposal fees are an important part of the equation; and
WHEREAS, The bidding and executing of contracts for 2023-2026 will allow the City to best
assess costs; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio; that:
SECTION ONE: The Public Service Director is authorized to advertise, bid, and enter
into contracts with the lowest and best bidder for solid waste disposal from May 2, 2023 through May 1,
2026.
SECTION TWO: this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.
PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ __., 2022.

ATTEST:
DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

APPROVED: -

- - - - - - --

~

2022.

DONMASON
MAYOR
THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

INTRODUCED BY MAYOR DON MASON
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-91

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 175 OF THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES BOARD IS HEREBY
AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY
WHEREAS, Chapter 175 of the Codified Ordinances of Zanesville pertains to the
Emergency Medical Services Board ("EMS Board"); and
WHEREAS, circumstances have arisen necessitating changes to the manner in which
the EMS Board operates;
WHEREAS, after passage of Ordinance 2022-64 discussion took place with the
following edits being made under 175.01.
WHEREAS, because of the critical nature ofresponding to all 911 calls in an expedited
manner and for the safety and health of our citizens, this Ordinance is hereby declared to be
an emergency.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State
of Ohio; that:
SECTION ONE: Chapter 175 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville which
currently reads:
CHAPTER 175
Emergency Medical Services Board
175.01 Creation.
175.02 Powers and duties.
175.03 Definitions.
175.04 licensing requirements.
175.05 Licensefees.
175.06 Insurance.
175.07 License suspension or revocation.
175.08 Provisions not applicable.
175.09 Authority to seek injunction.
175.99 Penalty.
CROSS REFERENCES
Joint ambulance districts -see Ohio R.C. SOS. 71 et seq.
Emergency medical service training - see Ohio R.C. 3303.08 et seq.
Ambulance licensing Board - see Ohio R.C. 3303.51 et seq.
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175.01 CREATION.
(a) There is hereby created EMS Board, consisting of the following members appointed
annually:
(1) The Director of the Department ofPublic Safety who shall act as Chairperson.
(2) A member ofCity Council to be appointed by President ofCouncil.
(3) The Chiefof the Zanesville Fire Department or his/her designee.
(4) The Chief of the Zanesville Police Department or his/her designee.
(5) A Citizen of the COZ, appointed by the Mayor to serve a two (2) year term.
(6) EMSAC Medical Director or his/her designee.
(7) The Director of the Emergency Department from Genesis Healthcare System, or
his/her designee.
There will be five ADHOC positions on the Board:
(1) The Zanesville Law Director
(2) The Trauma Medical Director from Genesis Healthcare System or his/her designee.
(3) Firefighter's Local #88 Union representative appointed by the President of the Local
#88.
(4) Zanesville Professional Fire Officers Association Union representative appointed by
the President ofthe ZPFOA Union.
(5) The Sheriff of Muskingum County or his/her designee.
(b) Four members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business and the
affirmative vote offour members is required for EMS Board to take any official action.
(c) Members ofEMS Board shall disclose any ownership or affiliation in an entity regulated
by EMS Board.
(Ord. 16-87. Passed 9-12-16.)
175.02 POWERS AND DUTIES.
(a) EMS Board shall adopt rules pursuant to Chapter 149 of the Codified Ordinances of the
COZ. The rules shall include, but not be limited to, provisions relating to:
(1) Ambulances and related equipment, personnel, and communications equipment
requirements for licensees;
(2) License requirements for Basic life-support, Intermediate life-support and Advanced
life-support;
(3J Forms for applications and renewal for licenses;
(4) Requirements for record keeping ofservice responses made by licensees;
(SJ Fee amounts for licenses, and renewals thereof, required by the EMS Board;
(6) Inspection requirements for licensed vehicles, records, and physical facilities;
(7) Fee amounts for inspection of Ambulances;
(8) Any other rules that the EMS Board determines necessary for the implementation and
enforcement ofSections 4765.01 to 4766.99 of the Revised Code.
All rules adopted pursuant to this section shall, at a minimum, comply with the requirements
specified in Sections 4765.01 through 4766.99 of the Revised Code and rules adopted by the
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Ohio Ambulance Licensing Board. EMS Board may adopt stricter rules as permitted by O.R.C.
Section 4766.10.
(b) EMS Board shall adopt rules pursuant to Chapter 149 ofthe Codified Ordinances of the
COZ regarding the referral of calls for emergency medical services received by the COZ through
the 911 system, consistent with the Final Muskingum County Enhanced 911 Plan approved by
Zanesville City Council on May 28, 1986.
(c) EMS Board shall coordinate the operation of the Emergency Medical Services of the
Zanesville Fire Department with the emergency medical service providers in the community.
(Ord. 16-87. Passed 9-12-16.)
175.03 DEFINITIONS.
As used in this chapter:
(a) "Advanced Life Support" means treatment described in section 4765.39 of the Revised
Code that a paramedic is certified to perform.
(b) "Ambulance" means any motor vehicle that is specifically designed, constructed, or
modified and equipped and is intended to be used for the transportation upon the streets or
highways of this state of persons who are seriously ill, injured, wounded, or otherwise
incapacitated or helpless. "Ambulance" does not include a vehicle designed and used solely for
the transportation of nonstretcher-bound persons, whether hospitalized or handicapped or
whether ambulatory or confined to a wheelchair.
(c) "Basic life Support" means treatment described in section 4765.37 of the Revised Code
that an EMT is certified to perform.
(d) "Disaster Situation" means any condition or situation described by rule of the Ohio
Ambulance Licensing Board as a mass casualty, major emergency, natural disaster, or national
emergency.
(e) "Emergency Medical Service Organization" means an organization that uses EMT,
AEMT or Paramedic or a combination thereof, to provide medical care to victims of illness or
injury. An Emergency Medical Service Organization includes, but is not limited to, a Commercial
Ambulance Service Organization, a hospital, and a funeral home.
(f] "EMT," "AEMT," and "Paramedic" have the same meanings as in section 4765.01 of the
Revised Code.
(g) "Intermediate life Support" means treatment described in section 4765.38 of the
Revised Code that an AEMT is certified to perform.
(h) "Major Emergency" means any emergency event that cannot be resolved through the
use of locally available emergency resources.
(i) "Mass Casualty" means an emergency event that results in ten or more persons being
injured, incapacitated, made ill, or killed.
OJ "Medical Emergency" means an unforeseen event affecting an individual in such a
manner that a need for immediate care is created.
(k)
"Mobile Intensive Care Unit" means an Ambulance used only for maintaining
specialized or intensive care treatment and used primarily for inter-hospital transports.
(1) "Non-Transport Vehicle" means a motor vehicle operated by a licensed emergency
medical service organization not as an Ambulance, but as a vehicle for providing services in
conjunction with the Ambulances operated by the organization or other emergency medical
service organizations.
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(m) "Patient" means any individual who as a result of illness or injury needs medical
attention, whose physical or mental condition is such that there is imminent danger of loss of
life or significant health impairment, or who may be otherwise incapacitated or helpless as a
result of a physical or mental condition.
(Ord. 16-87. Passed 9-12-16.)
175.04 l!CENSING REQUIREMENTS.
(a) Except as otherwise provided by this Chapter, no person shall furnish, operate, conduct,
maintain, advertise, engage in, or propose or profess to engage in the business or service of
transporting persons who are seriously ill, injured, or otherwise incapacitated in this City unless
he is licensed pursuant to this section.
(b) To qualify for a license as a Basic life-support, Intermediate life-support or Advanced
life-support service a person shall do all of the following:
(1) Apply for a permit for each Ambulance and non-transport vehicle owned or leased as
provided in Section 4766.07 of the Revised Code;
(2)
Meet all requirements of the rules of the EMS Board regarding ambulances,
equipment, personnel, communications systems, and medical treatments the particular service
is permitted to render;
(3) Maintain the approximate type and amount of insurance and/or self insurance as
specified in Section 175.06;
(4) Meet all other requirements set by the EMS Board, by rule, for the particular service
license.
(c) To apply for a license as a Basic Life-Support, Intermediate Life-Support, or Advanced
Life-Support service, a person shall submit a completed application to the EMS Board, on form
provided by the EMS Board for each particular license, together with the appropriate fees
established under Section 175.05. The application form shall include all of the following:
{1) The name and business address of the provider of the service for which licensure is
sought and the name, address and business/current phone number of the person who shall
serve as its legal representative;
(2) The name under which the applicant will operate the service;
(3) A list of the names and addresses of all officers and directors of the service and all
individuals having at least 10% of the ownership of the service;
(4) A description of each vehicle to be used, including the make, model, year of
manufacture, mileage, vehicle identification number, and the color scheme, insignia, name,
monogram, or other distinguishing characteristics to be used to designate the applicant's
vehicle;
(SJ The location and description of each place from which the service will operate;
(6) A description of the geographic area in Muskingum County to be served by the
applicant;
(7) Any other information the EMS Board, by rule, determines necessary;
( d) Within sixty (60) days after receiving a completed application for licensure as a Basic
Life-Support, Intermediate Life-Support, Advanced Life-Support service license the EMS Board
shall approve or deny the application. The EMS Board shall deny an application ifit determines
that the applicant does not meet the requirements of this Chapter or any rules adopted
I
pursuant thereto. The EMS shall send the denial of an application by certified mail to the
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applicant. The applicant may request a hearing within ten {10) days after receipt of the
certified mail. If the EMS Board receives a request within this time period, it shall hold a hearing
thereon.
(e) Each license issued under this section expires one (1) year after the date of issue, but
each licensee may apply to the EMS Board for the extension of his license provided that the
licensee meets the requirements for licensure. In addition, each licensee shall submit a copy of
its current permit for each vehicle, issued pursuant to O.R.C. Section 4766.07, and a copy of the
annual inspection report required by said section. The license shall send the renewal fee
established under Section 175.05 with his application for renewal.
(f) Each license shall maintain accurate records of all service responses conducted, on
forms and containing information as specified by rule by the EMS Board and shall make such
information available to the EMS Board as provided by the EMS Board's rule.
(Ord. 16-87. Passed 9-12-16.)
175.05 LICENSE FEES.
The EMS Board shall establish by rule a license Jee and fees for renewal of licenses, taking
into account the actual costs incurred by the EMS Board and the COZ in carrying out their duties
under this Chapter.
(Ord.16-87. Passed 9-12-16.)
175.06 INSURANCE.
(a) (1) Every licensee under this chapter shall furnish adequate evidence of liability
insurance coverage, in the amount of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence and not less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) in the aggregate, for any cause
which the licensee would be liable.
(2) In lieu ofinsurance coverage as provided in division (a) ofthis section, a licensee may
furnish a certificate of self-insurance evidencing that they have established a self insurance
plan approved by the Ohio Superintendent of Insurance that is equivalent to or greater than
the insurance coverage required in division (a) of this section.
(b) (1) In addition to the insurance requirements of division (a) in this section, every
licensee shall carry bodily injury and property damage insurance with solvent and responsible
insurers licensed to do business in this state for any loss or damage resulting from any
occurrence arising out of or caused by the operation or use ofany ambulance or non-transport
vehicle. The insurance shall insure each vehicle for the sum of not any less than one million
dollars ($1,000,000) for bodily injury to or death of any one person arising out of any one
accident and the sum of not any less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) for bodily injury to
or death of any one person in any one accident and for the sum of fifty thousand dollars
($50,000) for damage to property arising from any one accident.
(2) In lieu of the insurance coverage as provided in division (b}{l} of this section, a
licensee may furnish a certificate ofself insurance evidencing that they have established a self
insurance plan approved by the superintendent that provides the same or more comprehensive
coverage than required in (b)(1) of this section.
(c) Each policy or contract of insurance issued may provide a payment for the satisfaction
of any financial judgement entered against the licensee and any person operating the vehicle
and for a thirty (30) day cancellation notice to the EMS Board. A certificate of insurance, or
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copy as its policy, shall be provided to the City Public Safety Director every six (6) months or
annually.
(Ord. 16-87. Passed 9-12-16.)
175.07 LICENSE SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION.
(a) The EMS Board may, pursuant to an adjudication conducted in the manner described
in Sections 119.06, 119.07, and 119.09 ofthe Revised Code, suspend or revoke any license issued
under this chapter for any one or combination of the following causes:
(1) Violations of this chapter or any rule adopted thereunder;
(2J Refusal to permit the EMS Board or its designee to inspect a vehicle, or the records, or
the premises, or the equipment of a licensee;
(3) Suspension ofa license or permit by the Ohio Ambulance licensing Board pursuant to
O.R.C. Sections 4765.01 through 4766.99;
(4) Failure to meet the ambulance requirements specified in this chapter or the rule
adopted thereunder;
(SJ Violation of an order issued by the EMS Board;
(6) Failure to comply with any of the terms of an agreement entered into with the EMS
regarding the suspension or revocation of a license or permit or the imposition of a penalty
under this section.
ORC 2506 shall control all appeals of the EMS Board decisions.
(b) If the EMS Board determines that the records, recording keeping procedures, or
physical facilities ofa license, or ambulance do not meet the standards specified in this Chapter
and the rules adopted thereunder, the EMS Board shall notify the licensee of any deficiencies
within thirty (30) days of finding the deficiencies. If the EMS Board determines that the
deficiencies exist and they remain uncorrected after thirty (30) days, the EMS Board may
suspend the license. The licensee, notwithstanding the suspension under this section, may
operate until all appeals have been exhausted.
(c) At the discretion of the EMS Board, a licensee whose license has been suspended or
revoked under this section may be ineligible to be licensed under this Chapter for a period of
not more than three (3) years from the date of the violation, provided that the EMS Board shall
make no determination on a period of ineligibility until all the licensee's appeals relating to the
suspension or revocation have been exhausted.
(d)
The EMS Board may, in addition to the foregoing, declare a forfeiture of any
performance bond secured by a licensee, naming the City as beneficiary, as provided in rules
adopted pursuant to Chapter 149 of the Codified Ordinances of the City ofZanesville.
(e) The EMS Board may, in addition to any other action taken under this section and after
a hearing, impose a penalty ofnot more than fifteen hundred dollars {$1,500} for any violation
of this section. The law Director may institute a civil action for the collection of any such
penalty imposed.
(Ord. 16-87. Passed 9-12-16.)
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175.08 PROVISIONS NOT APPLICABLE.
The provisions of this Chapter do not apply to any of the following:
(a) A person rendering services with an ambulance in the event of a disaster situation
when licensee's vehicles based in the locality of the disaster situation are incapacitated or
insufficient in number to render the services needed;
(b) Any person operating an ambulance outside this City except that any person receiving
a person with this City for transport to a location within this City shall comply with this chapter;
[c) Any ambulance owned and operated by the federal government or the State ofOhio;
( d) A publicly and/or privately owned and operated fire department vehicle;
(e) Emergency vehicles owned by a corporation and operating only on the corporation's
premises, for the sole use by that corporation;
(f) Any ambulance, emergency medical service vehicle owned, operated or contracted by a
municipal corporation or township or county government;
[g) Any ambulance, emergency medical service vehicle operating outside this City which
receives a person outside the City and transports the person to a location within the City or any
ambulance, emergency medical service operating outside this City which receives a person
inside the City and transports the person directly to a location outside the City;
(h) A fire department, rescue squad, or life squad comprised of volunteers who provide
services without expectation of remuneration and do not receive payment for services other
than reimbursement for expenses;
[i) A private, nonprofit emergency medical service organization when fifty percent or more
if its personnel are volunteers and/or a combination of both as defined in section 4765.01 of
the Revised Code;
OJ A public emergency medical service organization;
(k) A motor vehicle titled in the name ofa volunteer rescue service organization, as defined
in section 4503.172 or the Revised Code.
(Ord. 16-87. Passed 9-12-16.)
175.09 AUTHORITY TO SEEK INJUNCTION.
In addition to the remedies provided, the EMS Board may apply to the Muskingum County
Common Pleas Court, ifa violation ofany provision ofthis chapter or any rule adopted pursuant
thereto is occurring,for a temporary or permanent injunction restraining any person from that
violation.
(Ord. 16-87. Passed 9-12-16.)
175.99 PENAL TY.
In addition to any other penalties set forth herein, whoever violates Section 175.04 or the
rules adopted thereunder, is guilty of a minor misdemeanor on a first offense; on each
subsequent offense, such person is guilty of a misdemeanor of the fourth degree.
[Ord. 16-87. Passed 9-12-16.)
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IS HEREBY AMENDED TO READ:
CHAPTER 175
Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Advisory Board
175.01
175.02
175.03
175.04
175.05

Appointments to the Board.
Members.
Policies and procedures.
Meetings.
Conflicting ordinances.

175.01 APPOINTMENTS.
An Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Advisory Board shall be appointed by the
Mayor, subject to approval by City Council. However, one member of the Board shall
be a Councilperson selected by the Chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, and
approved by Council.
175.02 MEMBERS.
(a)

The EMS Advisory Board shall be comprised of at least five (5) members,
but no more than seven (7). The Mayor shall appoint the chairman of the
EMS Advisory Board and the remaining members shall be representatives
of City Council, the Fire Department, current and/or former members of
the EMS division and a lay citizen.

(b)

The members of the EMS Advisory Board will serve at the appointment and
will of the Mayor.

( c)

The members of the EMS Advisory Board will be uncompensated. They will
be covered by City liability insurance while performing their duties as
members of the EMS Advisory Board.

175.03 POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.
The EMS Advisory Board will set policies and procedures for the EMS Department
and will oversee its operations and will report to the Mayor and City Council. The
current Rules for Emergency Medical Service Providers within the City of Zanesville
Receiving 911 Calls (adopted May of 2016), are hereby adopted as the policies and
procedures of the newly-created EMS Advisory Board, and shall remain in full force
and effect until otherwise modified by said Board. Actions taken by the EMS Advisory
Board shall serve only as recommendations to City Council with Council solely
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responsible for implementing revised policies and procedures, and changes to this
Chapter 175.
17 5.04 MEETINGS.
The meetings of the EMS Advisory Board are subject to applicable Sunshine Laws
and public notices. The meetings of the EMS Advisory Board shall have minutes
recorded of each meeting.
175.05 CONFLICTING ORDINANCES.
All other Ordinances or Resolutions, or portions thereof, which are in conflict with
this Ordinance are hereby repealed.
SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated above, this ordinance is declared to be an
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six (6) or more members
of Council, this ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and
approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.
SECTION THREE: It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this
Council concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open
meeting of Council, and that all deliberations of the Council and any of the decision-making
bodies of the City of Zanesville which resulted in such formal actions were in meetings open
to the public in compliance with all legal requirements of the State of Ohio.

PASSED:

-------~2022

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
Clerk of Council

DANIEL M. VINCENT
President of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __,2022

This Legislation Approved As To Form:

DONALD MASON
Mayor

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Department of Public Service
Scott Brown, Director
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-92
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR TO ENTER
INTO AN ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH VERDANTAS FOR THE
WATER TREATMENT PLANT FILTER REHABILITATION PROJECT
WHEREAS, the City has selected Verdantas (formally known as Hull, Inc.) to perform
design services, project administration, bidding assistance and construction administration of the
Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation Project; and
WHEREAS, a detailed engineering report has been submitted to the Ohio Environmental
Protection Agency and Plan Approval has been issued to the City; and
WHEREAS, attachment A is the contract with Verdantas; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
State of Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper City official is hereby authorized to enter into a
professional contract with Verdantas to perform design services, project administration, bidding
assistance and construction administration of the Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation Project.
SECTION TWO: The cost for the services is estimated to be $54,800.00 and shall be
taken from Line Item 611.5473.54458.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED:

_____________________, 2022

ATTEST:

_____________________
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

APPROVED: _____________________, 2022

________________________
Donald L. Mason, Mayor

________________________
Daniel M. Vincent,
President of Council

This legislation approved as to form:

________________________
Law Directors Office

Department of Public Service
Scott Brown, Director

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-93
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR
TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO CONTRACTS FOR
WATER TREATMENT PLANT FILTER REHABILITATION PROJECT
WHEREAS, the City has determined the need to replace the media and modify piping of
the horizontal pressure filters at the Water Treatment Plant to assure potable water quality; and
WHEREAS, a detailed engineering report has been submitted to the Ohio Environmental
Protection Agency and Plan Approval has been issued to the City.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
State of Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper City official is hereby authorized to apply, accept and
enter into a cooperative agreement for loan funding from the Ohio Water Development
Authority.
SECTION TWO: The proper City official is hereby authorized to advertise for bids and
enter into contracts to replace the media and modify piping of the horizontal pressure filters at
the Water Treatment Plant.
SECTION THREE: The cost for this project is estimated to be $1 ,000,000.00 and shall
be taken from Line Item 611.5473.53310.
SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED:

- - - - - - - - ~ 2022

ATTEST:
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

APPROVED: - - -- - - - - -·, 2022

Donald L. Mason, Mayor

Daniel M. Vincent,
President of Council

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Directors Office

Community Development Committee
Mark Baker, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-87
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REVISE THE ZONING MAP AND

MAKE PERMANENT ZONING IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO
AS HEREIN PROVIDED
WHEREAS, an application has been duly made requesting a zone change from 1-1 Industrial to RS-5 High
Density Single-Family Residential; and
WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Council to consider this request to rezone the below
described property was given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested rezoning and in a newspaper of general
circulation; and
WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission recommended to City Council
that the zone change request further identified on Exhibit "A", be approved.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council ofthe City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; that
SECTION ONE: The application for rezone change with respect to the real property hereinafter described and
shown in Exhibit "A" is hereby approved and the zoning with respect to said property is so changed.
SECTION TWO: The Zoning Map of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, and the same is hereby amended and
revised by changing the zoning as follows:
From 1-1 Industrial to RS-5 High Density Single-Family Residential, situated in the City ofZanesville, County
of Muskingum, and State of Ohio, and bounded and described as follows:
Auditors Parcel #83-24-02-13-000 recorded in Deed Volume 3018 Page 635, with said Deed Volume being
located in the Muskingum County Recorder's Office.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and
from and after the earliest period allowed by law
PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, 2022.

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

A P P R O V E D : - - - - - - - - - - - ~ 2022.

DONALD MASON
MAYOR

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Mayor,
Donald Mason
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-88
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR A
HUMANE OFFICER
WHEREAS, Section 1717 .06 of the Ohio Revised Code (ORC) authorizes a county
humane society to appoint an agent for the purpose of prosecuting any person guilty of an act of cruelty to
animals, and the Muskingum County Humane Society has appointed an agent pursuant to the ORC; and
WHEREAS, Section 1717 .07 of the ORC authorizes the legislative authority of a
municipal corporation to set the monthly salary as it deems just and reasonable for said agent; and
WHEREAS, The attached Memorandum of Understanding (Exhibit A) defines the terms
and conditions of the Humane Officer's responsibilities to the City, and the City' s responsibility to the
Humane Society.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to execute the attached
Memorandum of Understanding (Exhibit A) with the Humane Society.
SECTION TWO: The proper city official is hereby authorized to pay $2,000.00 per
Quarter, or $8,000.00 annually to the Muskingum County Humane Society for the salary of the appointed
Humane Officer.
SECTION THREE: Pursuant to 1717.07 of the ORC funds shall be paid from the general
revenues of the City from line item 101-7863-53299.
SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED_ __ _ __ _ _ ___,, 2022

ATTEST:_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Susan Culbertson
Clerk Of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

APPROVED: _ __ _ _ _ _ _~ 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director' s Office

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-88

Exhibit A

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
This Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter "MOU") is entered into as

of the date last signed by the parties hereto by and between City of Zanesville
(hereinafter "the City"), a body corporate and politic of the State of Ohio, and the
Muskingum County Humane Society (hereinafter "MCHS"), an Ohio corporation notfor-profit that is a county humane society organized under Ohio Revised Code
Section 1717.05.
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties hereto mutually recognize the importance of
investigating and prosecuting any person guilty of an act of cruelty to animals; and,
WHEREAS, one of the objects of MCHS is the inculcation of humane principles
and the enforcement of the laws for the prevention of cruelty to animals; and,
WHEREAS, MCHS is authorized to appoint agents for the purpose of
prosecuting any person guilty of an act of cruelty to animals; and,
WHEREAS, MCHS has entered into an agreement for an individual to perform
the duties of a humane agent pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 1717.06; and,
WHEREAS, MCHS has appointed a humane agent and the Muskingum County
Probate Court has approved that appointment; and, MCHS desires to assume the
responsibility for enforcing the animal cruelty laws and for prosecuting the violators
thereof; and,
WHEREAS, the City supports the endeavors of MCHS to enforce the animal
cruelty laws; and,
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WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code Section 1717 .07 provides that the City shall be
responsible for the reasonable salary of one humane agent in an amount not less
than twenty-five dollars per month; and,
WHEREAS, the City and MCHS have agreed that MCHS will continue the work
of enforcing the animal cruelty laws and that the City will be responsible for the
payment of a portion of a reasonable salary, divided between Muskingum County
and the City, for the work performed by one humane agent.
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and the requirements
of the Ohio Revised Code, the City and MCHS do hereby agree to the following:
I. ENFORCEMENT OF OHIO'S ANIMAL CRUELTY LAWS

1.

MCHS shall be responsible for contracting with an individual to serve as a

humane agent for the purpose of enforcing the animal cruelty laws.
2.

MCHS shall provide a copy of any such contract for humane agent services to

the City; and, MCHS shall notify the City prior to entering into any such contract.
3.

Any humane agent with whom MCHS contracts shall maintain accurate

records (including case reports and statistical compilations) of all calls, reports of
animal cruelty, investigations, prosecutions, and the care and disposition of any
animals seized by the humane agent.
4.

The humane agent with whom MCHS contracts shall meet with the City

during their last regular meeting during the months of May, and September to
update the City about the enforcement activities of the preceding months.

2
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II. PAYMENTPROVISIONS

5.

The City, pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 1717.07, shall pay to MCHS,

a maximum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8,000.00) annually, for humane agent
services, commencing January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022.
6.

The City and MCHS understand and agree that any individual with whom

MCHS contracts to serve as a humane agent shall not be an employee or agent of the
City.
7.

The City shall encumber funds annually for the services provided herein.

MCHS shall invoice the City quarterly and within seven calendar days after the last
day of March, June, September, and December, in which the service of the humane
agent has been provided. Invoices shall include date(s) and description of services.
III. DURATION
8.

The term of this agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year commencing

on January 1, 2022 and ending on December 31, 2022.
9.

Should either party wish to terminate this agreement, that party will provide

written notice of not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date of termination to the
other party.
IV. NOTICES

10.

The parties hereto agree that any notices concerning this Memorandum of

Understanding shall be in writing and shall be effective on the earlier of when
actually served or within three days of posting by mail to the following:
The City of Zanesville
Attn: David J. Tarbert, City Law Director
401 Market Street, Room 209
Zanesville, Ohio 43701
3
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Muskingum County Humane Society
Attn: Board President
PO Box 283
Duncan Falls, Ohio 43734-0283
V. MISCELLANEOUS

11.

GOVERNING LAW - The laws of the State of Ohio shall govern this agreement

and any performance hereunder; and, venue shall be in Muskingum County.
12.

AMENDMENTS - Any amendments hereto shall be in writing with the mutual

consent of the parties hereto.
13.

PREVIOUS AGREEMENTS - On the date of execution, this writing constitutes

the entire agreement between the parties with respect to all matters herein. There
are no promises, terms, conditions, or obligations other than those contained within
this agreement. This Memorandum of Understanding shall supersede any previous
communications, representations, contracts, or memorandums of understanding,
either written or oral, between the parties and specifically replaces any and all
previously executed Memorandum of Understanding entered into between the
parties.
14.

SEVERABILITY - If any provision of this Memorandum of Understanding

shall be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall not be affected thereby and the
remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent
permitted by law.
15.

COPIES - This Memorandum of Understanding shall be executed in duplicate

with an original to be retained by each of the parties hereto.
4
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Memorandum of
Understanding on the dates provided below.
CITY OF ZANESVILLE
Dated: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

by _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Donald L. Mason, Mayor

MUSKINGUM COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY, an Ohio corporation not-for-profit that is
a county humane society organized under Ohio Revised Code Section 1717.05

Dated: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

by _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
its _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
DAVID J. TARBERT
CITY OF ZANESVILLE LAW DIRECTOR

By: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
David J. Tarbert, City Law Director

5

Public Service Director
Scott Brown

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-78

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING UNAFFILIATED CUMULATIVE LICENSE
SUPPLEMENTS FOR WATER SUPPLY AND WASTEWATER
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville is required to employ a minimum number of individuals who
have either water supply licensing or wastewater licensing by the OEPA; and
WHEREAS, failing to meet this minimum number of licensed employees is a violation ofthe Ohio
Environmental Protection Agency; and
WHEREAS, the penalties for failure to maintain the minimum licensed employees is both
monetary and statutory; and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville recognizes that it takes several years and multiple exams to
achieve both water supply and wastewater licensing; and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville wants to encourage all employees who have experience in
water supply and wastewater to obtain licensing; and
WHEREAS, the more employees the City of Zanesville has licensed in water supply and
wastewater the less risk the City of Zanesville has of dropping below the minimum licensed employees;
and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville values the retention of its employees and the value of its
employees obtaining additional education and training in their fields, and therefore deems it necessary to
provide cumulative license supplements for certified water supply and wastewater licensed employees to
remain competitive with other municipalities with regard to hiring and retaining certified water supply and
wastewater licensed employees;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: An unaffiliated employee who obtains a class II water supply or wastewater
license shall be entitled to an additional $1.00 per hour license supplement added on to his or her current
rate of pay.
SECTION TWO: If an employee obtains and maintains his or her Class III water supply or
wastewater license said employee shall receive an additional $1.25 per hour on top of the Class II license
supplement for a total of $2.25 per hour license supplement added on to his or her current rate of pay.
SECTION THREE: If an employee obtains and maintains his or her Class IV water supply or
wastewater license said employee shall receive an additional $1 .25 per hour on top the Class III license
supplement for a total of $3 .50 per hour license supplement added on to his or her current rate of pay.
SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

Ordinance No. 2022-78

SECTION FIVE: It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of Council, and
that all deliberations of the Council and any of the decision-making bodies of the City of Zanesville which
resulted in such formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements of the State of Ohio.

PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____, 2022

ATTEST:
-----------Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED:- - - - - - - - - ~ 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Public Service Director
Scott Brown

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-79 AMENDED
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE RENTAL FEES
FOR CITY PARKS AND RECREATIONAL AREAS
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville provides various areas for the public' s use; and
WHEREAS, these public places have variety ofuses, from open spaces, recreational, playgrounds,
shelters, and boat launches; and
WHEREAS, some of the these public spaces have facilities that can be reserved for private
individual or organizational use that has been properly permitted, subject to conditions and payment of fee
charges. These permit fees provide funds for the public facilities' operational maintenance costs; and
WHEREAS, the City has not reviewed and increased rental charges for reservations of its major
faci lities for a number of years; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The City of Zanesville hereby establishes a new Park Facility fee schedule,
attached as "Exhibit A".
SECTION TWO: That it is found that all formal actions of this Council relating to the passage of
this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council
and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in
compliance with the law.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED:

----------~ 2022

ATTEST:- - - - - - - - - - - - Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. V incent
President of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ ___, 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Attachment to Ordinance No. 2022-79 AMENDED

Park Rental- Resident 4 hours
Park Rental- Non Resident 4 hours
Park Rental- Resid ent All Day
Park Rental- Non Resident All Day
Electric Setup Fee
Dumpster 3 cubic yard
Dumpster 6 cubic yard
Water Setup Fee
Street Cleaning
*Rates are per park structure

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

50.00

Shelter Houses, Gazebo, Amphitheatre

100.00
100.00

Shelter Houses, Gazebo, Amphitheatre

200.00
200.00

Costs to extend temp electric services for large events

Shelter Houses, Gazebo, Amph itheatre
Shelter Houses, Gazebo, Amphitheatre

65.00

Includes Dumpster delivery and disposal

90.00

Includes Dumpster delivery and disposal

200.00
75.00

Costs to extend temp water services for large events
Cost for pre-event cleaning

Douglas J. Merry
Public Safety Director
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-80
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO
ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR A NEW
BODY INSPECTION SYSTEM FOR THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE JAIL
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville Jail located at 332 South Street is in need for a body inspection
system; and
WHEREAS, the body inspection system must be capable of detecting weapons, explosives, drugs,
electronic devices, and liquids;
WHEREAS, the Safety Department has determined it is necessary to purchase a fu ll body scanner
by public bid with the following basic specifications:

•
•
•

Capable of detecting weapons, explosives, drugs, electronic devices, and liquids
Dimension measurements equal to, or less than: 86" Width, 100 Height, 60" Depth
At a minimum successfu l bidder shall provide transportation, installation, 2-year warranty,
commissioning, training, and technical support
11

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to advertise for bids and to execute a
contract with the lowest and best bidder that meets or exceeds the fo llowing specifications for the body
inspection system that is needed for the City of Zanesville Jail:

•
•
•

Capable of detecting weapons, explosives, drugs, electronic devices, and liquids
Dimension measurements equal to, or less than: 86" Width, 100" Height, 60" Depth
At a minimum successful bidder shall provide transportation, installation, 2-year warranty,
commissioning, training, and technical support

SECTION TWO: The estimated cost for body inspection system is $129,000 and will be paid for
from Jail Operating Fund, Jail Operation, Capital Outlay, Account No. 250.1191.54415.
SECTION THREE: This ordinance sha ll take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED:

_ _ __ _ __,2022

ATTEST:
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

Douglas J. Merry
Public Safety Director
Ordinance No. 2022-80

APPROVED:

_ _ _ _ _ __,2022

Donald L. Mason, Mayor

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Director's Office

Jeff Bell
Fire Chief

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-89
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL TO
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF NEW SUTPHEN
FIRE ENGINE UTILIZING THE STATE OF OHIO PURCHASING
PROGRAM AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, For the safety of employees and the efficient operations of the City
of Zanesville's Fire Department, an old fire rescue engine must be removed from operation and
replaced with a new Sutphen Fire Engine; and
WHEREAS, The Fire Chief has prepared specifications for the Sutphen Fire
Engine ensuring it will accommodate the requirements of the Fire Department; and
WHEREAS, Sutphen, Inc. has a State of Ohio Procurement contract for a Sutphen
Fire Engine; and
WHEREAS, The manufacturing of the new truck will take twenty-four to twentysix months, and it is necessary to place the order as soon as possible, therefore creating the need
to have this ordinance passed as an emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, Ohio, that:

SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to purchase a new
Sutphen Fire Engine from Sutphen, Inc., through the state purchase program at a cost not to
exceed $1,011,419.00.

SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated in the preamble hereto, this Ordinance is
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more
members of City Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

Ordinance No. 2022-89

PASSED:

______

___,

2022

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED: - - - - -·, 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Zanesville Fire Department
332 South Street - Zanesville, Ohio 43701 -3646
Phone: 740.455.0714 Fax: 740.455.0761 Email: zfd1@coz.org

OHIO

Fire Apparatus Replacement Schedule
This Schedule is based on frontline engines not exceeding 15
yea rs of Age and Frontline aerials not exceeding 20 years of
age .

Engine 1 / Engine Rescue 2008 - Order replacement 2022 take
delivery 2024 - mo ve to r eserve engine@ 16 yea r s of age and 33
year old Engine 8 is r etired .
Engine 2 / Engine Pumper 2014 - Order replacement
Quint(Bucket/Pumper) 2028 take delivery 2029 - 2014 pumper
replaces 2008 Rescue pumpe r as reserve engine/Qu i nt i s Moved to
North Station and 48 year old Tower 5 is retired .
Ladder 1 / ll0'Aerial ladder 2011 - Order r e p la c emen t 203 0 trade
in and ta ke delivery 2031 .
Engine 3 / Engine Pumper 2017 - Order replacement 2031 trade
2014 pumper in . 2017 becomes reserve engine upon delivery 2032 .

This plan h olds us to dates and standards .
It cannot take into
account catastrophic failure of an apparatus before they reach
the dat es we prop ose . Our hope i s to pursue additional revenue
streams to a void lease options that tie us into always having
payments on all frontline apparatus .

Jeff Bell
Fire Chief
City of Zanesville
(740)4 5 5 - 0714
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38%
FIRE
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20

62%
EMS

15
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2,364
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INCIDENTS
In !,f lt ... tt'O T,n t.·

Sllu:

366
DAYS
l"ii'.t>l..ctert T.r,, C:llr~

Feb'21

Jan'21

May '21

Apr'21

Mar '21

Jul '21

Jun ·21

Aug'21

Sep '21

Oct'21

Nov·21

0ee'21

Jan '22

May'22

Es+i:if

% Rows

Jan '21

% Columns
Feb 21

(10) Fire, other
(11) Struccure
Fire

Mar '21

%All
Apr '21

May '21

Jun '21

Jul 21

Aug 21

Sep ·21

Oct '21

Nov '21

Dec 21

Jan '22

3

2

3

3

3

4

3

3

8

4

41

7

(12) Fire in
mobile
property used
as a fixed
structure

2

(13) Mobile

~roper~
vehicle fire

Total

7

3

2

2

3

5

3

2

5

35

(14) Natural
vegetation fire

3

(15) Outside
rubbish fire

4

3

3

2

3

20

2

(16) Special
outside fire

2

(20)
Overpressure
rupture,
explosion.
overheat. other
(25) Excessive
heat, scorch
burns with no

2

7

2

2

ignition

(30) Rescue.
emergency
medical call
(EMS). other

8

10

9

6

(31) Medical
assist

32

36

49

38

49

64

56

99

127

135

101

127

(32) Emergency
medical
service (EMS)
incident

56

53

52

54

77

42

29

44

27

48

35

27

(33) Lock-In
(35) Extrication.
rescue

42

5

3

916

544

6

2

2

2

2
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Jan '21

Feb '21

Mar '21

Apr '21

May '21

Jun '21

Jul '21

Aug '21

(36) Water or
ice-related
rescue

Sep '21

Oct '21

Nov '21

Dec '21

Jan '22

Total

2

5

2

9

(38) Rescue or
EMS standby
(40) Flammable
gas or liquid
condition,
other

2

(41)
Combusubleif..
spills & leaks

2

(42) Chemical
release,
reaction, or
toxic condition

2

(44) Electrical
wirinre/equipm,
prob em

3

8

4

3

3

6

2

6

4

3

2

2

16

5

4

5

13

5

7

47

2

2

14

3

68

6

3

(46) Accident,
potential
accident

5

(48) Attem~ted
burning, ii egal
action
(50) Service
call, other

4

2

3

(51) Person in
distress

12

7

8

7

3

2

9

6

3

3

6

2

2

7

4

5

2

2

(53) Smoke,
odor problem

13

9

13

4

3

(54) Animal
problem or
rescue

service

2

(56)
Unauthorized
burning

4

100

33

3

(55) Public

13

3

27

2

8

15

2

3

3

6

3

6

2

3

14

12

assistance
7

4

4

8

(60) Good
intent call,
other
(61)
Di5tatched
an canceled
en route
(62) Wrong
location, no
emer;rency
foun

4

13

12

6

3

2

12

3

57

2

2

3

15

14

13

18

123

6

2

(63) Controlled
burning

5

2

(65) Steam,
other gas
mistaken for
smoke
(70) False
alarm and
false call, other

9

2

12

3

4

36

3

2

3

3

2

2

(73) System or
detector
malfunction

2

5

2

8

(74)
Unintentional
system/detect...
operation (no
fire)

2

8

8

2

3

4

2

9

3

4

5

7

8

5

5

6

60

6

9

7

10

6

5

4

5

72

(71) Malicious,
mischievous
false alarm
(72) Bomb

scare

(90) Special
type of
incident, other

2

(91 l Citizen
complaint

3

UNK
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Jan '21

Feb '21

Mar '21

Apr '21

May '21

Jun '21

Jul '21

UNK
Total

Aug 21

Sep '21

Oct '21

Nov '21

Dec 21

Jan '22

3

3

132

150

189

141

180

192

169

246

Total

245

262

203

249

7

2,365
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13%
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14%
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RECORDS
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25
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I

~ 'l t)

f

'1 I '
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+-+Mf&

75

% Rows

125

100

,so

175

200

225

250

%All

% Columns

Jan 21

Feb '21

Mar '21

Apr '21

May '21

Jun '21

Jul 21

Aug '21

Sep '21

Oct '21

Nov '21

Dec '21

Jan '22

Total

Sunday

11

2

6

10

13

17

20

25

6

14

5

7

136

Monday

20

15

16

14

22

27

17

30

9

5

9

4

188

Tuesday

21

14

12

13

13

33

18

30

16

4

5

10

189

Wednesday

20

21

15

11

22

29

24

18

16

12

8

13

209

Thursday

18

22

12

15

22

22

17

29

16

12

11

8

204

Friday

18

14

16

26

22

35

29

25

16

14

12

12

239

Saturday

21

12

9

7

21

32

21

26

12

9

5

8

184

Total

129

100

86

96

135

195

146

183

91

70

55

62

1,349
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